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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 2:56 PM

To: ‘Monica Swords'

Subject: RE: Dakris Enterprises, LLC (Document Number L07000052160)

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florlda Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida‘s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and Improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
participation. DQS_Customer,_Satisfaction Survey

From: Monica Swords [mailto:mswords@foxwackeen.com]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 2:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Dakris Enterprises, LLC {(Document Number L07000092160)

Please revise the mailing address, as well as the address listed for the Manager, as follows:

3631 SE DOUBLETON DRIVE
STUART, FL 34997 US

The number should be "3631", not "3613".
If you have any guestions, please contact me at 772-287-4444. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,

Monica Swords, Legal Assistant

Fox, Wackeen, Dungey, Beard, Sobel, Bush & McCluskey, L.L.P.
The Tower Building at Willoughby Commeons

3473 SE Willoughby Boulevard

Stuart, FL. 34994

Telephone: 772-287-4444 x 252

Fax: 772-283-4637

E-mail: mswords@foxwackeen.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us
immediately by e-mail at the above e-mail address or via telephone at (772) 287-4444 AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.

REPLIES FILTERED: Any incoming reply to this communication to us will be electronically filtered for "spam" and/or "viruses,” which may result in your reply being
quarantined and potentially defayed or not received at all. For that reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or receive it in a timely manner.
Accordingly, you shauld consider sending communications 1o us which are parlicularly important or ime-sensitive by means other than e-mail or, at 2 minimum,
follow up with us to ensure that it was received. Although this e-mail is believed to be frae of any virus or other defect that might affact any computer system in
which it is received, it is the responsibility of the recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free. Fox Wackeen Dungey accepts no responsibitity for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.

TAX DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department, you are notified that any U.S. tax advice contained in
the body of this communication (including attachments and other forwarded material) is not intended or written to be used, and can not be used, by the recipient
for the purpose of: (i} avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or locai tax law, or (ii} promotmg, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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